
Dec 20th 1^07.

Dear Miss Whiting,

I bro pht your letter of Dec. 12th before the Executive 

Corinittee of this Society on Wednesday,'and I an desired to tell you 

that the qiuestion yor raise, as to the desirability of assertinp* 

our position as a Society which employs constitutional nethodo only, 

is under consideration, a dfcielon upon the subject havlnr been 7 

postponed till the next meeting ol the Connittee.

Believe me,

Yours truly,

Miss M C. 7hitine,
17 Abingdon j^ansions.
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